



HANNAH BROOKS

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

- 864.499.6848
- Anderson, SC
- Hannahbrooks768@gmail.com

EDUCATION

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSING
 TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 PENDLETON, SC
 2015

ASSOCIATES DEGREE NURSING-RN
 TRI-COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE
 PENDLETON, SC
 2019

BACHELORS SCIENCE IN NURSING
 ANDERSON UNIVERSITY
 2021

ANDERSON UNIVERSITY
 DOCTORATE NURSE PRACTITIONER-
 FNP
 CURRENT- AUGUST 2024

LICENCES & CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse
 South Carolina
 License Number 253039
 Expires 04/30/2022

ACLS and BLS Certifications
 Last certification renewal 2022

NIH Stroke Scale Certification-2021

Bayer IUD Insertion Education Program-
 July 2022

Nexplanon Clinical Training Program- July
 2022

PROFILE

Compassionate Intensive Care Registered Nurse with exceptional clinical and patient communication skills. Currently obtaining my Doctorate of Nurse Practitioner from Anderson University. Twelve years total experience within healthcare, as CNA, LPN, now RN, BSN. Offers excellent critical thinking skills and ability to remain calm in high stress situations. Technically efficient with Microsoft Office, Internet Explorer, electronic medical records, and EPIC.

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse February 2020 – Present
 Anmed Health Hospital-
 Neuro Intensive Care Unit/Covid ICU February 2020- August 2021
 Resource Team/Critical Care Float Pool August 2021-Present

- Float to several units throughout the hospital & provide care wherever staffing may be short.
- Provide inpatient nursing care to intensive care , telemetry, and med-surg patients.
- Experience caring for intensive care Covid-19 patients.
- Adaptation to new facility protocols paired with critical decision-making skills.
- Provide compassionate care to critically ill patients.
- Asses patients’ conditions, report changes to physicians.
- Educate families and patients about conditions and provide support as needed.
- Frequently act as charge nurse and preceptor to students.

SKILLS

- Life Support
- IV Administrations
- PIRRT dialysis
- Therapy and treatment
- Procedural assistance
- HIPPA compliance
- Reporting and Compliance
- Diagnostic Assessments
- Computer Documentation
- Organ Donor Care

Health & Wellness Director- LPN April 2015 – January 2020
 Brookdale Senior Living

- Manage the day-to-day operations of 115 bed senior care facility.
- Direct supervision of healthcare staff in the management of resident well-being and care.
- Asses health, functional and psychosocial status of residents. While proactively managing care and services.
- Assigns work, appraises performance, while resolving any health care problems that arise.
- Maintain DHEC compliant in charts, medication areas, and residents’ apartments.